From: Hernandez, Joseph

To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Raley, Jim; McKisson, Chris; Byers, Anna

Subject: [EXT] WPX site activities for the week of Dec 14, 2020
Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 1:13:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png

All,

WPX will be completing final sampling activities at the following site on Friday, December 18th.

WSP

Site: RDU 11

API: 30-015-24307

Incident Number: nRM2034258716

Thank you,

Joseph S. Hernandez
Associate Consultant, Geologist
Please note the new email address and contact number.
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NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary
or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any
unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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